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SOLICITATION NO: SP0300-01-R-4038 AMEND 0003 PAGE 2 of 10
FORT McCOY AND VOLK FIELD CRTC: NORTHEAST REGION

The following changes apply to the above stated solicitation:

1. SP0300-01-R-4038, Page 32, /, Under TERMS OF INDEFINITE
QUANTITY CONTRACT, second sentence, delete “15 April 2002" and insert “22
April 2002".

2. SP0300-01-R-4038, Page 32, M, A. Add the following sentence at the
end of the paragraph: “The on-site ordering clerk must be available during the
annual training season on Mondays, Wednesdays and Fridays from 8 a.m. until
the order processing is completed (which is usually about noon).“

3 SP0300-01-R-4038, Page 74, 52.217-9P186, first sentence, delete “15 April
2002 through 14 April 2003 and insert “22 April 2002 through 21 April 2003".

4. From time to time during the performance of this contract, DSCP may
issue Indefinite Delivery Type Contracts (IDTCs) for specific products to be
distributed by the Prime Vendor. The Prime Vendor will be required to obtain the
specific products identified in the IDTCs. The price charged by the Prime Vendor
to the ordering activity will not exceed that cited in the IDTC, plus the Prime
Vendor’s negotiated distribution fee. At the time of award and at other times
when applicable, DSCP will provide the Prime Vendor with a list of all IDTCs
awarded and their terms and conditions. The Prime Vendor shall have 30 days
within which to implement the terms and conditions of the awarded IDTCs.

5. The following pages include the changes to the Market Basket and should
be fully completed and retumed with this amendment by the closing date of the
first round of negotiations, which is Monday, February 4 at 3:00 p.m.:
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PRIME VENDOR SCHEDULE OF ITEMS

Solicitation Requirements for
SP030001R4038

Top Core ltems

item 1
8905_00_127-8472

Unit of Issue: LB

Pageio$ o5 171
VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Estimated Requirement quantity: 300 PRICE
QUOTE (YN)?:__

Delivared price per unit:

COD FILLETS,
fzn (natural or loin cuts), skinless, us gra equiv, 5 oz min wt

+ Distribution price per unit:
Total unit price;

Qiy X totai unit price:

item 2
8905_01_£09.3566

Unit of lssue: LB

VENDOR QUESTIONS:

AR e o
Estimated Requirement quantity: 960 PRICE

7 -
Delivered price per unit: QUOTE (YN)?___

BEEFSTEAK, SWISS (BRAISING), FZN,

+ Distribution price per unit

Total unit price: e

portion-cut, min US Choice Gr, 6 0z ea, NAMP 1102

Qty X total unit price:

Item 3
8905_01_E09-4037

Unit of Issue: LB

VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Estimated Requirement quantity: 10, {40 PRICE

. .
Delivered price per unit: QUOTE (YN)?:

BEEF RIB, RIBEYE STEAK, LIP-ON, SHORT CUT, BNLS,
FZN, portion-cut, min US Choice Gr, 8 0z ea, NAMP 1112B

+ Distribution price per unit:

Jotal unit price:

Qiy X total unit price:

Item 4
8905_01_E09-4840

Unit of Issue: LB

VENDOR QUESTIONS:44

Estimated Requirement quantity: ,
Delivered price per unit.

PRICE
QUOTE (YN)?:__

TURKEY BREAST, BNLS, CKD, CHL,

+ Distribution price per unit:

Total unit price. o

9 lb avg
Qty X total unit price:
item 5
905.01 £09-40% VENDOR QUESTIONS:
' i 00 PRICE
Unit of Issue: LB Estimated Requirement quantity: ; |
Delivered price per unit: QUOTE (YN}7:__

BEEF LOIN, TENDERLQIN TIPS, FZN,
min US Choice Gr, 5 Ib co, NAMP 1190C

+ Distribution price per unit:
Total unit price;

Qty X total unit price.
ltem 6
8905.01_E09-7871 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Estimated Requirement quantity: 280 PRICE
QUOTE (YN)?.__

Unit of Issue: B

Delivered price per unit:

PORK LOIN CHOPS, CENTER-CUT, BNLS, F2N,
portion-cut, 6 oz ea, NAMP 141 3

+ Distnbution price per unit:

Total unit price: —

Qty X total unit price:
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item 7
8905_01_E09.8758 VENDOR QUES11ONS:60 PRIC
Estimated Requirement : 2B RICE
Unit of Issue: LB ? D;?Wmdp”o:iﬁgw QUOTE (YN)?:__
CHICKEN, QUARTERED, PRECKD, F2ZN, + Distribution price per unit
marin, 8.5-9.0 avg, 20 per 11 |b case Total unit price:
Qly X tolal unit price:
Item 8
8905_01_E09.9153 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
. Estimated Requirement -~ 4,640 PRICE
Unit of Issue: LB m D:lqum::p:c:::ﬁ::ﬂ_ QUOTE (YN)?-___
BEEF CHUCK, SHLD CLOD, WNEGS, FZN, + Distribution En‘oe per unit:
min US Choice Gr, cook-in-bag, 16 Ib ea Total unit price:
Qty X total unit price:
item 9
8905_01_£19.1745 VENDOR QUESTIONS:OO o
: Estimated Requirement quantity: . RICE
Unit of Issue: LB D;v:a:;c: pe“::’r QUOTE (YN)2:__
SAUSAGE, PORK, PATTIES, PRECKD, FZN, + Distribution price per unit
smoked, 1.5 oz ea, 10 Ib case Total unit price:
Qty X total unit price:
item 10
8905_01_E19.5245 VENDOR QUESTIONS: s p
, Estimated . 4,87 RICE
Unit of issue: LB stmat ::x::::::‘;:ﬁzm QUOTE (Y/N)?:___
BEEF ROUND, TOP, BNLS, CKD, CHL, + Distribution price per unit
med, min US Choice Gr, 15 b avg Total unit price:
Qty X lotal unit price:
item 11
8905.01_E19.5624 VENDOR QUESTI('JNS:00
. uantity: 3,0 PRICE
Unit of Issue: LB Esumams:{:z:::::::uzﬁ QUOTE (YIN)7.__
SAUSAGE, BRATWURST, LINKS, PRECKD, FZN, + Distribution price per unit
pork, 5/1, 3.2 oz ea, 10 Ib/case Total unit price:
Qly X total unit price:
Item 12
8905_01_E19.6099 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
. mentquantity: 2,165 PRICE
Unit of Issue: LB Estimated ;;?;z;:ztﬂﬂ_ QUOTE (Y/N)?:__
BACON, SLICED, PRECKD, FZN, + Distribution price per unit:
5 |b case Total unit price:
Qiy X totai unit price:
tem 13
8905.01_E19.6157 VENDOR QUESTIONS:DO .
. 2 ent quantity:  6,7¢ PRICE
Unit of lssue: LB Estimated Ret’xulremen.t quantitr. QUOTE (V7.
Deliverad prica per unit:
HAM, BNLS, CKD, CHL, + Distribution price per unit:
water added, buffet style, cured and smoked, 10 Ib avg Total unit price:

Qty X total unit price: ——__
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Unit of Issue; LB
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VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Estimated Requirement quantity: PRICE .
Delivered price per unit: QUOTE (YN)?:___

FISH, SHRIMP,WHOLE, RAW, P&D, FZN,
tail-off, US Gr A, 21-25/b, 1QF, 3 Ib co,

+ Distribution price per unit:

Total unit price: e

Qiy X total unit price:

Item 15
8910.01_E09-1830

Unit of Issue: CO

VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Estimated Requirement quantity: 0 PRICE
7,
Defivered price per unit QUOTE (YMN)7:

MILK, REDUCED FAT, CHL,
2% milkfat, 5 gal BIB

+ Distribution price perunit: __

Total unit price:

Qty X total unit price:
ftem 16
8810_01_E09-2477 VENDOR QUESTIONS:00
Estimated Requirement quantity: ' PRICE
Unit of Issue: LB _
nt s Delivered price per unit: QUOTE (YN)7:__

CHEESE, CHEDDAR, SHREDDED, CHL,
mild, yellow, &b co

4 Distribution price per unit:
Total unit price:

Qty X lotal unit price:
item 17
8910_01_E09-3176 VENDOR ()UES'I1ON$:35
. PRICE
Unit of lssue: co Estimated Requirement quanﬁty.. QUOTE (YNY-__
Delivered price per unit; ——————

MILK, LOW FAT, CHL,
1% milkfat, 5 gal BIB

<+ Distribution price per unit:

Total unit price:

Qty X total unit price:

ftem 18
8910.01_E09-5229

Unit of lssue: DZ

VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Estimated Requirement quantity: 080 PRICE
Delivered price per unit: QUOTE (YMN)?:___

EGGS, SHELL,
large, US Consumer Grade A, 15 dz/co

+ Distribution price per unit

Total unit price;

Qty X total unit price:

ftem 19
8910_01_E59-1551

Unit of Issue: CO

VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Estimated Requirement guantity: 600 PRICE

-
Dalivered price per unit: QUOTE (YNy?__

EGGS, WHOLE, LIQ, CHL, ESL,
wicitric acid, 2 b co, 15/case

4 Distribution price per unit:
Total unit price:

Qty X total unit price:

kem 20
8910.01_E59-1553

Unit of Issue: BG

VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Estimated Requirement quantity: 160 PRICE
QUOTE (YIN)?:___

Delivered price per unit:

EGG PRODUCT, SCRAMBLED EGG MIX, LIQ, CHL, ESL,
20 Ib bag

4 Distribution price per unit:

Total unit price: —

Qty X tolal unit price:




SPO300-01-R~ 4038 AMEND MELT 0003 PP.© o5 10

Page 1O& of (3]

Rem 2t
8915.00_.139.7426

VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Estimated Requirement quantity: 480

PRICE
Unit of Issue: BG Deliverad price per unit: QUOTE (YN)?:__
POTATOES, WHITE, DEHY, 4 Distribution price per unit:
uncooked, sliced, (1/8 in. thk, round, random-cut slices), w/o Total unit price:
desiccant, 8% max moisture content, 5 Ib laminated kraft bag Qly X total unit price:
item 22
8915_01_E09.0829 VENDOR QUESTIONS: o
Estimated Requirement quantity: 660  PRICE
Unit of Issue: PG D;?vmdp ﬂc: pe:zm QUOTE (YN)?:___
VEG, SALAD MIX, CHL, + Distribution price per unit:
tossed, lettuce, red cabbage, and carrots, 5 Ib pg Total unit price:
Qty X total unit price:
ltem 23
8915_01_g19.6088 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
; ed Requirement quantity:  2.420 PRICE
Unit of Issue; CN Estimated Req q : .
Delivered price per unit: QUOTE (YN)?:__
VEG, CORN, CANNED, + Distribution price per unit:
golden, whole kernel, no, 10 size can, 6/case Total unit price:
Qly X lotal unit price:
item 24
8915.01_E19.6124 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Unit of Issue: CS Estimated Requirement quantity: 6,350 PRICE .
Delivered price per unit: QUOTE (YN)?:__

VEG, TOMATOES, FRESH,

+ Distribution price perunit ___

US No. 1 Grade, large size, 10 1b co Total unit price:
Qty X total unit price:
tem 25
8915.01.E59.0008 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Unit of Issue: CO Estimated Requirement quantity: 1360 PRICE _
Delivered price per unit: QUOTE (YM)?:__
JUICE, ORANGE, FZN, + Distribution price per unit:
conc, Valencia, 4/1, 3 liter co, for post-mix dispenser Total unit price:
Qly X total unit price:
Item 26
891501 _E59.7186 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Unit of Issue: CO Estimated Requirement quantity: 1,780 PRICE .
Delivered price per unit: QUOTE (YN)?:__
JUICE, GRAPE, FZN, + Distribution price per unit:
cong, 3 liter co, 4/case Total unit price:
Qty X total unit price:
tem 27
8920_00_753-5776 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Unit of Issue: LB Estimated Requirement quantity: 10,121  PRICE ‘
Delivered price per unit: QUOTE (YN)?:__
BREAD, WHITE, + LDistribution price per unit:
) IBJ fzn, enriched, pan baked, round top, sliced, Total unit price:
typel Qty X lotal unit price:
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item 28
8920_01_E09-1680 VENDOR QUESTIC)NS:50 -
. Estimated Requirement quantity: ZB PRICE
t of Issue: PG :
Uni Delivered price per unit: QUOTE (YN)?.__
ROLLS, HAMBURGER, FZN, SLICED, + Distribution price per unit
white, 12/pg Total unit price:
Qty X total unit price:
item 29
8920_01_E09.9276 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
ed Requirament quantity: 420 PRICE
Unit of Issue: CO Estimated Req - _
Deiivered price per unit: QUOTE (YN)?:
BISCUITS, BUTTERMILK, FZN, + Distribution price per unit
2 oz ea, 120/co Total unit price:
Qly X total unit price:
tem 30
8920.01_g59-2816 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
. Estimated Requirement quantity: S PRICE
Unit of Issue: PG :
Delivered price per unit: QUOTE (YN)7.
FRENCH TOAST, FZN, PRECKD, + Distribution price per unit:
thick cut, 5/8 in. slices, 2 oz ea, 144/pg Total unit price:
Qty X total unit price:
Item 31
8920_01_E59-4685 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Estimated Requirement quantity: 580  PRICE
Unit of Issue: EA :
Delivered price per unit: QUOTE (YMN)?:_
PIE, PUMPKIN, FZN, Distribution price psr unit
o+
10 in. dia, 46 0z ea, 6/case Total unit price:
Qly X total unit price:
item 32
8925_01_E59.0381 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
imated Requiremant quantity: B85 PRICE
Unit of Issue: CO Estimated Req q : .
Dalivered price per unit: QUOTE (YMN)?:
SYRUP, MAPLE, IMIT, + Distribution price per unit:
1.5 0z cup, 100/co Total unit price:
Qty X total unit price:
item 33
8930.01_E09-8034 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
. imated Requirement quantity: 420 PRICE
Unit of Issue: CO Estimated Req quantity: .
Delivarad price per unit: QUOTE (YMN)?:
JELLY, VARIETY PACK, 4 Distribution price per unit:
1/2 oz ind pg, 200/co Total unit price:
Qty X total unit price:
item 34
8930_01_E09-8038 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
45 PRICE
Unit of Issue: CcO Estimated Requirement quantity: .
Delivered price per unit: QUOTE (YN)?:___
PEANUT BUTTER, + Distribution price per unit:
smooth, 3/4 oz ind pg, 200/co Total unit price:

Qly X total unit price:
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item 35
8935_01_Eo09-1121 VENDOR QUES-ITIONS:00
Estimated Requirement quantity: PRICE
Unit of issue: CO D::vmd p",c::er ::] " QUOTE (YN)?:__
SOUP AND GRAVY BASE, BEEF + Distribution price per unit
1ibco Total unit price:
Qiy X total unit price:
item 36
8935_01_E19.6234 VENDOR QUESTIONS:3
\ Estimated Requirement quantity: 0 PRICE
Unit of Issue: CN .
Delivered price per unit: QUOTE (Y,.N)?'“‘
SQOUP, CANNED, RTS, + Distribution price per unit
beef stew, no. 10 size can Total unit prics:
Qly X total unit price:
ltem 37
8940_01_E(09-4748 VENDOR QUESTIONS:20
: Estimated Requi nt : y PRICE
Unit of Issue: CN De:\:’e::‘:ﬂo:l::‘rﬁt:ﬂr QUOTE (YN}?:___
GRAVY W/SAUSAGE, RTS, CANNED, + Distribution price per unit:
no. 10 size can Tolal unit price:
Qly X total unit price:
Item 38
8940.01_E19.6235 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Estimated Requirament tity: PRICE
Unit of Issue: EA Del?vered pﬂo:l::: ::)-it‘ QUOTE (YN)?:___
ENTREE, MULTI-SERV, FZN, 4 Distribution price per unit:
beef stroganoft, marinated w/sour cream, 5 1b ea Total unit price:
Qty X total unit price:
ltem 39
8940_01_g59-3893 X VENDOR QUESTIONS:“)
i PRICE
Unit of Issue: coO Estimated Requirement quantity: . )
Delivered price per unit: QUOTE (YN)?:__
SALAD, MACARONI, CHL, 4 Distribution price per unit
8ibco Total unit price:
Qly X total unit price:
Item 40
8940_01_E59.7949 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
. Estimated Requirement quantity: 3870 PRICE
Unit of issue: Cco Dee:veredpﬂc:t:)erhzm' QUOTE (YN)?:___
BREAKFAST MEAL, W/DRINK, SHELF STABLE, + Distribution price per unit
cereal, fruit cup, toaster pastry (2), granola bar, juice, UHT milk, mint, Tota! unit price:
utensil kit, 28 oz ea, ind bagged, 18/case SUA MEROOWS Oty X fotal unit price:
item 41
8945_01_E19-6126 VENDOR QUES'HONS:OD
. Estimated Requirement guantity: , PRICE
Unit of issue: CO Deel?veredpric:uperﬁzllr QUOTE (Y/N)7:___
MARGARINE AND BUTTER BLEND, CHL, 4 Distribution price per unit:
60% butter and 40% margarine, 1 Ib co, Tolal unit price:

Qly X total unit price:
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VENDOR QUESTIONS:90
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. Estimated Requiremaent quantity: PRICE
Unit of isgue: ©s Delivared price per unit: QUOTE (YN)?:
MARGARINE SPREAD, LITE, + Distribution price per unit:
5 gm cup, 500/case Total unit price:
Qty X total unit price:
Item 43
8950_01 _E09.2027 VENDOR QUESTIONS 0 PRICE
. Estimated Requirement quantity:
Unit of issue: co Delivered price per unit: QUOTE (YN)Y?:___
CATSUP, TOMATO, + Distribution price per unit:
US Grade A, 9 gm pg, 1000/co Total unit prics:
Qty X total unit price:
item 44
8950_01_E59.4734 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Unit of Issue: CO Estimated Requirement quantiy: 45 PQT.:E;E (YN)?:
Daelivered price per unit: —
DRESSING, RANCH, FAT FREE, + Distribution price per unit
1 0z pg, 207/co Rewn Rl' s Total unit price:
Qly X total unit price:
ltem 45
8955_01 _E09.0346 VENDOR QUESTIONS: oRICE
. . Estimated Requirement quantity:
Unit of Issue: eN Delivared prica per unit: QUOTE (YMN)?:
COFFEE, ROASTED, 4 Distribution price per unit:
grd, univ grind, blend, 3 Ib can Total unit price:
Qly X total unit price:
Item 46
8955_01_E09-9324 c VENDOR QUESTIONS: s PRICE
. stimated Requirement quantity:
Unit of Issue: co Deliverad price per unit: QUOTE (YN)?.
COFFEE, CONC, FZN, 4 Distribution price per unit:
30/1,59.2 0z co Total unit price:
Qty X tolal unit price:
ltem 47
8960_01_E09.8984 i \eldEHNDOR QUESTIONS: 0 PRICE
. . mat equirement quantity:
Unit of Issue: o Delivered price per unit: QUOTE (YMN)?:
BEV BASE, LEMONADE, SWT, FZN, 4 Distnibution price per unit:
conc, 5/1, 3 liter co Total unit price:
Qly X total unit price:
ltem 48
8960_01_E19-1350 VENDOR QUESTIONS
Unit of lssue: BT Estimated Requirement quantity: 20 g‘::g%i —

Delivered price per unit:

WATER, DRINKING, SPRING,

sodium free, non-carb, 16 oz plastic bottle

+ Distribution price per unit:

Total unit price:

Qily X total unit price:
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item 49
8970_01_E59-7952 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Estimated Requirement quantity: %10 PRICE

Unitof Issue: CO (3802 ed) |
Deliversd price per unit: QUOTE (YN)?:___

MEAL KIT W/DRINK, CHICKEN SALAD/RAVIOLI, + Distibution price per unit —

SHELF STABLE, 38 oz ea, (1 can each), hamburger bun, fruit cup, Total unit price:

caakies, chips, drink, hot sauce, mint and utensil kit, ind bagged, Oty X total unit price:

18/case




